OFFICIAL

The Hon Jodie Harrison MP 0%
Minister for Women “_!‘!_’;

Minister for Seniors

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
GOVERNMENT

9 October 2024

Ms Sue Higginson

Acting Chair

Portfolio Committee No. 5 - Justice and Communities
Parliament of NSW

Via email: budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Re: Clarification of evidence for Budget Estimates hearing

Dear Chair,

| write to advise of a clarification to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates hearing for
Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No. 5 - Justice and Communities, on Wednesday 11
September 2024.

Subject: National Partnership Agreement domestic violence workers

Page 29 paragraph 20 of the transcript currently reads as:

Ms JODIE HARRISON: We have provided and met all of the time frames that have been agreed with the
Commonwealth. The progress report that we provided, which was made public in April this year — which
| believe that you probably would have had a copy of — very clearly stated what our intentions were, and
the Commonwealth accepted that progress report.

This should be amended to:

Ms JODIE HARRISON: We have provided and met all of the time frames that have been agreed with the
Commonwealth. The February progress report very clearly stated what our intentions were, and the
Commonwealth accepted that progress report.

| would be grateful if you could publish my clarification above. If you require further information,
please contact my office via email

Singerely,

Johf%n-iéon MP
Minister for Women
MTnister for Seniors

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
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